
From: Scott, Allison (GOV)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:34 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Mott foundation wants to talk to the Governor

You guys can discuss on the call but I thought it might be best for DAN to speak with him today and then call on Monday

Thoughts?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Helen Taylor <htaylor@TNC.ORG>
Date: October 2, 2015 at 7:05:35 AM PDT
To: "Allison Scott (scotta12@michigan.gov)" <scotta12@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dan Wyant <wyantd@michigan.gov>
Subject: Mott foundation wants to talk to the Governor

Allison—

I just got a call from Ridgway White, President of the C.S. Mott Foundation, and he wants to speak to the Governor about the Flint water supply issue. I am sure you know who they are, but to be sure, Ridgway kayaked with Rick on the Two Hearted, they put tens of millions into Flint every year, are based there, and likely to be willing to help resolve the problem.

He wasn't sure who to call to get that call scheduled, I told him I would do that through you, and he wanted to call you right away. I wanted to give you a heads up so you take the call. It would be wise for the Governor to this.

So you recognize the call and email when it comes in, his contact info is: rwhite@mott.org

PPI

PPI

I also reminded him that Dan is a key person in this and am giving him Dan's info, but it is clear that he wants to talk to the Governor.

I'll call your cell to be sure you see this—I think he is hoping to connect today. Let me know if you receive this and I hope it is ok to give Ridgway your info? Yes? Helen

Helen Taylor
State Director, Michigan
Great Lakes Project Board of Directors

htaylor@tnc.org
(517) 316-2261 (Office)
PPI Mobile
(517) 316-9886 (Fax)

nature.org

The Nature Conservancy
101 E. Grand River Avenue
Lansing, MI 48906

